
1 

1960 Elgin Street 
Oroville, CA 95966 

530-533-2000
www.loapud.com 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting  
January 14, 2024 

2:00PM 

Materials related to an item on the open meeting agenda that are provided to the Board 
of Directors, including those provided to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, 
are available on the District website.  

California Government Code section 54954.2(a)(1) requires the agenda include 
“information regarding how, to whom, and when a request for disability-related 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may be made by a 
person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the public meeting. An example of agenda language that would satisfy 
this requirement is: “Any persons requiring a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to participate in the public meeting can contact the District Secretary at 
530-533-2000 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.”

We invite you to join today’s scheduled meeting via Zoom by using your phone or 
computer to attend this meeting. Please call our District office at (530)533-2000 for 
assistance in participating in the teleconference.   

Dial in: 1-669-900-9128 
Meeting ID: 858 5632 5483

Passcode: 003366

To ensure that our meetings are as orderly as possible, and to enable public participation 
at the proper times during the meeting, we are asking that everyone take a moment 
to ensure your line stays muted until public comment is invited.  When it comes time 
for public comment, we will leave enough time for participants to unmute and speak to 
the entire group and our Board.  Because attendees cannot see each other’s mute 
status, we will simply need to be patient as we wait in between comments and do our 
best not to speak over each other.  Please state your name for the record 
before sharing comments.  We are committed to keeping the public engaged and 
appreciate your help in making that happen. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

1.1 Roll Call
1.2 Flag Salute
1.3 Moment of Silence
1.4 Public Comment

AGENDA 

http://www.loapud.com/


2 
 

 
2 CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by 
one motion unless an item is removed.  Consent Agenda items will be read by title only. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Board or 
person in the audience request a specific item to be removed from the Consent Agenda 
to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior to the time the Board votes on the 
motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  If any item(s) is removed from the Consent 
Agenda, the item(s) will be considered immediately following action on the Consent 
Agenda.  
 
2.1  Regular Board Meeting Minutes of December 10, 2024. 
2.2 Financial Reports for Month Ending December 31, 2024 
2.3 Claims Report for Month Ending December 31, 2024 
 

3. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA (IF ANY)  
 

4. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 1-2025 “RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CLERK 
OR DEPUTY CLERK OF THE DISTRICT OR GENERAL MANAGER OF THE 
DISTRICT TO ACCEPT THE EASEMENTS ON BEHALF OF LAKE OROVILLE 
AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT” 
 
The Board will review and consider adopting Resolution No. 01-2025 “Resolution 
Authorizing Clerk or Deputy Clerk of the District, or General Manager of the District to 
Accept the Easements on Behalf of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District”. 

 
5. REVIEW AND APPROVE THE AMENDMENTS TO BOARD POLICY 2150 – 

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION 
 
The Board will review and consider approving amendments to Board Policy 2150 – 
Employee Compensation 
  
Discussion with possible action 
 

6. REVIEW AND APPROVE THE AMENDMENTS TO BOARD POLICY 2090 – UNIFORMS 
AND PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 

 
The Board will review and consider approving amendments to Board Policy 2090 – 
Uniforms and Protective Clothing.  
 
Discussion with possible action 
 

7. REVIEW AND APPROVE THE AMENDMENTS TO BOARD POLICY 2300 – JOB 
DESCRIPTION - GENERAL MANAGER 

 
The Board will review and consider approving amendments to Board Policy 2300 – Job 
Description – General Manager. 
 
Discussion with possible action 

  



3 
 

 
8. REVIEW AND APPROVE THE AMENDMENTS TO BOARD POLICY 2152 – GM 

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE  
 

The Board will review and consider approving amendments to Board Policy 2152 – GM 
Compensation Schedule.  
 
Discussion with possible action 
 

REPORTS AND CONSULTATIONS 
 

9. SC-OR COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
 
 

10. BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

• FIELD OPERATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT 
• MANAGER’S REPORT 
• ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 
11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  January 14, 2025  
 

RE:  Item #1 – CALL TO ORDER 
   
  1.1 Roll call 
 
  1.2 Flag Salute 
 
  1.3 Moment of Silence 
   
  1.4 Public Comment 
 
 

      
   

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  January 14, 2025  
 

RE:  Item #2 – Consent Agenda 
 

 
Item No. 2.1 Board Meeting Minutes - Minutes from the December 10, 2024 
Regular Board meeting are included for the Board’s review and approval. 
 
Item No. 2.2 Financial Reports – Cash Report and Income Statement through 
December 31, 2024, is attached for the Board’s review and approval.   
 
Item No. 2.3 Payment of Claims - The December 31, 2024, Claims report is 
attached for the Board’s review and approval. 
  
 
Attachments for each item included. 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the minutes from the Regular Board meeting of December 10, 
2024, and approve the Financial Reports and Payment of Claims from December 
31, 2024 as presented.  
 
Roll call vote.  



 

1 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
DECEMBER 10, 2024 2:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Marciniak called the meeting to order at 2:00 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Mastelotto, Salvucci and Sharman.  General Manager (GM) Goyer, Engineer Knibb, 
Field Operations Supervisor (FOS) Victorino and Board Clerk (BC) Hamblin represented the 
District in person.  

 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  

 
GM Goyer led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
 President Marciniak requested a moment of silence. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
  
 No Public Comment. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
The Board reviewed the minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 12, 2024, the 

Financial Reports and the Claims List for month ending November 30, 2024.  After 
discussion, it was moved by Director Mastelotto and seconded by Director Salvucci that the 
items on the consent agenda be approved as presented.  The motion passed with the 
following roll call vote:  

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Sharman and Salvucci. 
 

 CLAY SINGLETON JOINED THE MEETING AT 2:05 P.M. 
 
MOVED FROM ITEM #5 
 

FORMAL REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO COMPLETE THE OPHIR LINCOLN 
FORCE MAIN AND LIFT STATION  

 GM Goyer presented the formal request from LACO for an extension of time to 
complete the Ophir Lincoln Force Main and Lift Station due to equipment delays.  After 
discussion, it was moved by Director Salvucci and seconded by Director Marciniak to 
approve the formal request from LACO for a time extension as identified in “Agreement No. 
1 to the Developers Agreement; Items 1 & 2 – Date of Completion” for construction of Ophir 
Lincoln Force Main and Lift Station to be extended from January 31, 2025, to July 31, 2025, 
or sooner. The motion passed with the following roll call vote:  

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Sharman and Salvucci. 



 

2 
 

 
RETURNED TO THE PREVIOUS NUMBERED AGENDIZED ITEMS 
 
PRESENTATION OF THE 2023-24 INDEPENDENT AUDIT  

 
After discussion, it was moved by Director Mastelotto and seconded by Director 

Salvucci to approve the Independent Audit Report prepared by SingletonAuman PC for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2024.  The motion passed with the following roll call vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Salvucci and Sharman. 

 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS - MOORETOWN 
RANCHERIA 2024 

The Board reviewed the proposed agreement of “Future Improvements - Mooretown 
Rancheria 2024”. After discussion, it was moved by Director Salvucci and seconded by 
Director Sharman to direct GM Goyer to execute the agreement after the agreement has been 
signed by the appropriate parties representing Mooretown Rancheria. Only limited 
grammatical changes to the original agreement will be made before either party executes the 
agreement.  The motion passed with the following roll call vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Sharman and Salvucci. 

 

SC-OR REPORTS 

 Director Mastelotto reported that SC-OR has selected a Construction Management 
team for the construction of Phase 1 of the upgrade project.  Director Salvucci reported that 
SC-OR would be moving their investment accounts to California CLASS.    
 
BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF REPORTS 
 
FOS Victorino presented the Field Operations Report 
  

o Reported that we had no SSO’s for November 2024. 
o Reported the call outs at the Hanging Tree Lift Station. 
o Updated the Board on the issues with PG&E power outages at the Kelly Ridge Lift 

Stations. 
o Reported on the progress of the River Ranch Subdivision. 

 
GM Goyer presented the Manager’s Report 
  

o Reported that we are still waiting on the final comments from UPRR on the Lincoln 
Family Apartments and A-Line project.  

o Reported that he was participating in the SFWP Emergency Action Plan. 
o Updated the Board on the status of LAFCo and the JPA regarding the consolidation of 

3 sewer districts and the JPA.  
o Reported that a low meter had been ordered for L1. 
o Reported that we had two incidents of unauthorized access to District property.  

 



 

3 
 

Engineer Knibb comments 
 

o Engineer Knibb reported that evaluation of different alignments for the Lincoln 
Family Apartments was complete and submitted to UPRR. 

o Updated the Board on the status of the submittal package for the pumps at the Ophir 
Lift Station. 

o Reported that he has received an update from the Palermo Wastewater Grant.  The 
funding contracts should be ready for execution in late March or April.  

 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  

o Policy and procedure manual updates. 
o Policy change on GM compensation schedule. 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 3:21 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 



























         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  January 14, 2025  
 

RE:  Item #3 – Any Items Removed From Consent Agenda  
 
 
    



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  January 14, 2025  
 

RE:   Item #4 – Approval of Resolution No. 1-2025 “Resolution Authorizing 
Clerk or Deputy Clerk of the District, or General Manager of the District to Accept the 
Easements on Behalf of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District”. 
 
This revision to the previous Resolution No.15-02 allows the “General Manager” to 
accept easements on behalf of the District.  
 
Attachments included. 

 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the Resolution No. 1-2025 “Resolution Authorizing Clerk or 
Deputy Clerk of the District, or the General Manager of the District to Accept the 
Easements on Behalf of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility Districts.   
 
Roll call vote. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



  

RESOLUTION NO. 01-2025 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CLERK OR DEPUTY CLERK OF THE 

DISTRICT OR GENERAL MANAGER OF THE DISTRICT TO ACCEPT THE 
EASEMENTS ON BEHALF OF 

LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
 
 

WHEREAS, Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District (District) is a public utility district 
formed and existing in accordance with the provisions of Section 15502 et seq. Of the Public 
Utilities Code of the State of California; and 

 
WHEREAS, in the regular course of business of District, District acquires grants, 

easements, and rights of way in connection with the operation and maintenance of its facilities; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District is required to authorize recordation of such easements and rights 
of way acquired by District in order to have said documents recorded by the Butte County 
Recorder's office; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board wishes to facilitate the prompt authorization and recordation of such 

documents as required by the District for operation and maintenance of its utility system and is 
authorized to delegate the function of acceptance of easements to its staff. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Lake Oroville 

Area Public Utility District does hereby authorize the Clerk or Deputy Clerk of the District or the 
General Manager of the District to authorize the acceptance and recordation of easements and rights 
of way for pipeline granted to the District to acknowledge the same on the body of said documents. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Lake Oroville Area Public 

Utility District at a meeting duly called and held within the District on the 14th day of January 
2025, at Oroville, California, by the 
following roll call vote: 

AYES:  
 

NOES: 
 

ABSENT: 
 

ABSTAINED: 
 

LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
By: Robert Marciniak, President of the Board 
 
 
 

 ATTEST 
 

_____________________________________________________ 
Kelly Hamblin, Clerk of the District 
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  January 14, 2025  
 

RE: Item #5 – Review and Approve the Amendments to Board Policy 2150 
– Employee Compensation. 

 
 
Attachment included.   
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the amendments to Board Policy 2150- Employee 
Compensation.   
 
Roll call vote. 
  









         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  January 14, 2025  
 

RE: Item #6 – Review and Approve the Amendments to Board Policy 2090 
– Uniforms and Protective Clothing 

 
Attachment included. 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the amendments to Board Policy 2090 – Uniforms and 
Protective Clothing. 
 
Roll call vote. 
 

  







         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  January 14, 2025  
 

 
RE: Item #7 – Review and Approve the amendments to Board Policy 2300 – Job 
Description – General Manager 
 
Attachments included. 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the amendments to Board Policy 2300 – Job Description – 
General Manager. 
 
Roll call vote. 
 

  







Manager’s Report 
To: Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date: January 14, 2025 

RE: Item #8 –  Review and Approve the amendments to Board Policy 2152 – GM 
Compensation Schedule.  

Attachments included. 

Recommended Action: 

A motion to approve the amendments to Board Policy 2152 - GM Compensation 
Schedule.  

Roll call vote. 



General Manager Compensation Schedule Policy No. 2152

TITLE:  GENERAL MANAGER COMPENSATION SCHEDULE NUMBER:  2152

ADOPTED:  July 10, 2012 AMENDED: October 11, 2022

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2022

Range Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F

No. Position Title DOH July 1, 2022 July 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 July 1, 2026

1 General Manager 87,360 99,738 104,725 109,961 115,459 121,232

General Manager Compensation Schedule Conditions:

Manager's Date of Hire (DOH), November 1, 2021

The General Manager is appointed by the Board and serves "at will".

General Manager Compensation Schedule is computed figuring a 5% increase per step beginning July 1st, 2022

Salary increases will take affect on July 1st of each fiscal year.

Review scheduled salary increase during the General Manager's annual performance review for Board approval.

No COLA increase between the date of hire and July 1, 2026 without amendment to this policy.

Existing Policy 



BOARD POLICY 
Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District 

 

"GM Compensation Schedule”  – General Manager  Policy No 2152   Page 1 
   

 
 
TITLE:  GM Compensation Schedule  NUMBER: 2152 
ADOPTION DATE:  July 10, 2012 AMENDED DATE: February 11th 2025 

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 14th 2025 
 

RANGE  Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F 
 

No. 
Position 
Title 

Date of 
Hire 

July1, 
2022 

July1, 
2023 

July 1, 
2024 

July 1, 
2025 

July 1, 
2026 

 
1 

General 
Manager 

 
87,360 

 
99,738 

 
104,725 

 
109,961 

 
115,459 

 
121,232 

 
General Managers Compensation Conditions: 
 
The Board of Directors appoints the General Manager, and the position is an “at will” position. 
All compensation actions are based on the Manager’s Date of Hire. 
Salary increases will be based on date of hire or as directed by the Board of Directors. 
COLA increases will be the same amount at the same time as all other employees. 
Compensation Schedule will be adjusted as needed as the annual budget dictates.  
 
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  January 14, 2025  
 

 
RE: Item #9 –  SC-OR Commissioner’s Report 
 
Please see attached December minutes and most recent flow reports for SC-OR (if 
available). 

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  January 14, 2025  
 

RE: Item #10 – Board Members’, Manager, and Staff Comments 
 
10.1 Field Operations Activity Report 
 
The December 2024 Field Operations Activity Report is included (if available) for 
your review and discussion.  
 
Information only, no action to be taken at this time. 
 
 Attachment Included 
 
10.2 General Manger’s Report 
 

 Updates on ongoing activities: 
 

• A-Line improvements projects Phase I & II, UPRR & Richman Group. 
• Regional Lift station (River Ranch) 
• On-going Board Policy update. 

 
 
Information only, no action to be taken at this time.  
 
 
10.3  Engineer’s Report 
 
 
Information only, no action to be taken at this time.  



 Page 1 of 2  
 

FIELD OPERATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT                              
DECEMBER 2024 

 
 
Meetings and Compliance  
• California State Water Resource Control Board: The District reported one 

Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) for the month of December 2024. The SSO was 
caused by vandalism to a sanitary sewer manhole in the Kelly Ridge area. All 
required reporting and contact to local respective entities completed. 

• Butte County Air Quality Management District: All permits to operate the 
emergency generator reports started and will update mid-January 2025.    

• Daily/Weekly/Monthly compliance and safety inspections at all District 
facilities including equipment and vehicles.  

• Special District Risk Management Authority: Various on-line safety topics. 
 
General Updates       
• River Ranch Subdivision: Additional +-800 LF of gravity pipe, 2 manholes, 22 

laterals and 10 ADU laterals installed. This completes the gravity sewer on 
Dragonfly Way in the subdivision.  

• Bidwell Marina: Experienced a pump-out contamination incident. 
Approximately 19 gallons of gasoline was pumped into their sewer system 
that migrated to the State Parks L/S. This did not reach our system thanks to 
the quick response of both entities. The situation was remediated and cleaned 
up by Clean Harbors Environmental Services. A follow up inspection resulted 
in normal operations for the Marina and State Parks.  

• LOAPUD Maintenance Yard: Lock on the gate was cut and an intruder 
rummaged through the yard, nothing was stolen.  

   
New Permits and Connections, Estimates, Inquiries or Termination   
• 2278 Greenville Ave: New lateral repair permit that turned into a full lateral 

replacement. 
  
Lines Cleaned 
• 8651 LF Cleaned with the Eco 900 Combo-Vac Truck. 
 
CCTV Work and I&I Inspections/Repairs  
• 3707.5 LF of mainline inspected. 62 manholes inspected with 6 I&I repairs 

completed.     
  
Maintenance, Repairs and Misc 
• General grounds maintenance at the District office and Field Operations 

Building.  
• Las Plumas L/S: Both pumps cleared of debris- flushable wipes clogged 

pumps.  



 Page 2 of 2  
 

   
Primary System Service Calls/OT Call Outs   
• Service Calls: 2- (1) Water leak in the Carriage Manor Retirement Community; 

South Feather Water and Power issues with a service line. (2) Lateral issues 
after calling a plumber; Lateral is in need of replacement due to roots in an 
Orangeburg line.       

• OT Call Outs: 4- (1) Bidwell Canyon L3 L/S, low flow alarm due to plugged 
pump. (2) Sanitary sewer vandalized in Kelly Ridge causing an overflow. (3) 
Power outages in the Kelly Ridge area. (4) High wet-well at Royal Oaks L/S 
caused by a power outage in the Kelly Ridge area.           

 
Villa Verona Service Calls/OT Call Outs 
• Service Calls: 4- All tanks serviced and/or pumped; one lid/riser repaired. 
• OT Call Outs: 1- Tank was serviced.      
 
Fuel Consumption  
• Gasoline: 316.137gals (Last Mo. 241.072gals)  
• Diesel: 608.2gals (Last Mo. 1087.4gals) 

 
 

ADU = Additional Dwelling Unit 
gals = gallons 

LF = Linear Feet 
Ft = Feet 

L/S = Lift Station 
I&I = Inflow & Infiltration 

   OT = Overtime 
 

 
                                                                                 Prepared By: 

Vince Victorino 
Field Operations Supervisor 

 
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  January 14, 2025  
 

RE:  Item #11 – Future Agenda Items 
   

 
 

 
 


	MINUTES DECEMBER 10, 2024  REGULAR MEETING.pdf
	UNADOPTED
	LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
	DECEMBER 10, 2024 2:00 P.M.
	SALUTE TO THE FLAG

	2025  2152 Compensation Schedule - General Manager Amended Policy rev 2.pdf
	19-20 Manager Comp Sched.




